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From: John Laitin [JLaitin@dundeeprecious.com]

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2005 5:23 PM

To: David Hohnstein

Cc: tmaloof@miramarmining.com; licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

Subject: RE: Goose and George Licences
Hi Dawvid,

Yes, the KIA land use license Goose Lake (KTL304C017 dated March 17, 2005) has been assigned from
Miramar to Dundee Precious Metals as has the George Lake license
(KTL304C018 dated October 24, 2005).

Regards,

John Laitin

From: David Hohnstein [mailto: Tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2005 4:25 PM

To: Maloof, Terri L.

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; John Laitin

Subject: Goose and George Licences

Hi Terri,
just following up to our discussion in Vancouver regarding the two above licences,

Can you confirm for me that for the Goose Licence, currently in Miramar's name, and finalizing the assignment to
Dundee, that the land use permits have also been transfered over to Dundee. | think when we discussed this in
Van, that we were thinking that Kinross still had the land rights in their name, | did come accross an amended
land use permit for Goose that was in Miramar's name. This was dated December 2004. So, my question now is,
was this KIA land use permit ever transfered over to Dundee, so that the NWB may issue the assignment to
Dundee? There is no record that | have been able to find, showing that Dundee is now the holder of the land
rights.

As far as the George lake file goes, there has been no activity on the file (admin wise) since the issuance of the
licence. ltis still in Kinross' name, so that will be up to Dundee | guess now to have the licence assigned, given of
course that the land use has been transfered,

If you could get back to me on this, | will follow up. Also, copied John Laitin on the email, maybe he can start
looking at things on his end.

Regards,

Dave

David Hohnstein, C.E.T.
Technical Advisor Mining
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Tel : 867.360.6338
Fax: 867.360.6369
email: tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca

Office Phone: 780.443.4406
Office Fax: 780.443.4080
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